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CALIFORNIA LEGISLATURE 

2023–24 REGULAR SESSION 

ASSEMBLY JOURNAL 
RECESS JOURNAL NO. 31 

FINAL RECESS 

Assembly Chamber, Sacramento 
Thursday, October 17, 2024 

Pursuant to the provisions of Joint Rule 59, the following Assembly 
Journal for the 2023–24 Regular Session was printed while the 
Assembly was in Final Recess. 

COMMUNICATIONS 

The following communications were presented by the Chief Clerk 
and ordered printed in the Journal: 

October 17, 2024 
Sue Parker 

Chief Clerk of the Assembly 
State Capitol, Room 319 

Sacramento, California 

RE: Appointment of Socorro Martin to 
the Early Childhood Policy Council 

Dear Ms. Parker: Please be advised that I have appointed Socorro 
Martin to the Early Childhood Policy Council for a pleasure 
appointment effective October 18, 2024. 

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact my office. 
Sincerely, 

ROBERT RIVAS 
Speaker of the Assembly 
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October 17, 2024 
Sue Parker 

Chief Clerk of the Assembly 
State Capitol, Room 319 

Sacramento, California 

RE: Appointment of Jodi Remke to 
the Medical Board of California 

Dear Ms. Parker: Please be advised that I have appointed Jodi Remke 
to the Medical Board of California for a term appointment effective 
October 18, 2024 and the expiration date is June 1, 2027. 

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact my office. 
Sincerely, 

ROBERT RIVAS 
Speaker of the Assembly 

September 19, 2024 
Sue Parker 

Chief Clerk of the Assembly 
State Capitol, Room 319 

Sacramento, California 
Dear Ms. Parker: The Legislative Analyst’s Office has posted on our 

website our office’s fiscal analysis of the proposed memorandum of 
understanding between the Governor and Bargaining Unit 5. This 
analysis was only released in an online version (https://lao.ca.gov/ 
Publications/Report/4918). This analysis is required to be submitted to 
the Legislature pursuant to Section 19829.5 of the Government Code. 
On August 20, 2024, the administration transmitted to our office the 
agreement and the administration’s estimate of the agreement’s fiscal 
effects. 

Sincerely, 
GABRIEL PETEK 
Legislative Analyst 

http:https://lao.ca.gov
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September 19, 2024 
Sue Parker 

Chief Clerk of the Assembly 
State Capitol, Room 319 

Sacramento, California 
Dear Ms. Parker: The Legislative Analyst’s Office has posted on our 

website our office’s fiscal analysis of the proposed memorandum of 
understanding between the Governor and Bargaining Unit 8. This 
analysis was only released in an online version (https://lao.ca.gov/ 
Publications/Report/4919). This analysis is required to be submitted to 
the Legislature pursuant to Section 19829.5 of the Government Code. 
On August 6, 2024, the administration transmitted to our office the 
agreement and the administration’s estimate of the agreement’s fiscal 
effects. 

Sincerely, 
GABRIEL PETEK 
Legislative Analyst 

September 19, 2024 
Sue Parker 

Chief Clerk of the Assembly 
State Capitol, Room 319 

Sacramento, California 
Dear Ms. Parker: The Legislative Analyst’s Office has posted on our 

website our office’s fiscal analysis of the proposed memorandum of 
understanding between the Governor and Bargaining Unit 10. This 
analysis was only released in an online version (https://lao.ca.gov/ 
Publications/Report/4918). This analysis is required to be submitted to 
the Legislature pursuant to Section 19829.5 of the Government Code. 
On August 8, 2024, the administration transmitted to our office the 
agreement and the administration’s estimate of the agreement’s fiscal 
effects. 

Sincerely, 
GABRIEL PETEK 
Legislative Analyst 

http:https://lao.ca.gov
http:https://lao.ca.gov
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September 30, 2024 
The Honorable Scott Weiner 

Chair, Joint Legislative Budget Committee 
Attn: Hans Hemann 

1020 N Street, Room 553 
Sacramento, California 

RE: Bargaining Unit 5, California Association 
of Highway Patrolmen (CAHP) Compensation Survey 

The attached Bargaining Unit (BU) 5, CAHP compensation survey 
was prepared pursuant to Government Code (GC) Section 19827 and 
the terms of the BU 5 Memorandum of Understanding (MOU). The 
survey measures compensation for California Highway Patrol (CHP) 
Officers as compared to their counterparts in five local jurisdictions. 

The 2024 survey resulted in a four percent (4.0%) lag, indicating their 
compensation was below the weighted average compared to their 
surveyed counterparts. Therefore, under GC and the terms of the BU 5 
MOU, effective July 1, 2024, rank and file CHP officers will receive a 
4.0% salary increase. Pursuant to GC Section 19849.18, excluded and 
exempt employees related to BU 5 will also receive the 4.0% salary 
increase. Funding has already been approved by the Legislature and the 
Governor as part of the 2024−25 Budget Act. 

The complete survey is now available on CalHR’s website and may 
be accessed at: https://www.calhr.ca.gov/state-hr-professionals/Pages/ 
salary-surveys-main.aspx. 

Sincerely, 
ERAINA ORTEGA 
Director 

Above communications and accompanying documents referred to the 
Committee on Public Employment and Retirement. 

ROBERT RIVAS, Speaker 

VERONICA BLEVINS, Assistant Minute Clerk 

O 

https://www.calhr.ca.gov/state-hr-professionals/Pages
http:19849.18

